Copy of Agent refusal of LO proposed Hours- Appendix H.

From: GRAHAM HOPKINS <gtlicensingconsultants@googlemail.com>
Sent: 23 February 2023 13:06

To: Bolanle Morafa <Bolanle.Morafa@lbbd.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: FW: Pizza & Ice

Good afternoon,

We do not accept the times proposed by the Licensing Officer. Please set up a
Hearing.

Kind regards,

Graham Hopkins
GT Licensing Consultants 07810 826778

On Thu, 23 Feb 2023 at 12:51, Bolanle Morafa <Bolanle.Morafa@lbbd.gov.uk>
wrote:

Good Afternoon
Find below the response from the LA Officer.
Regarding above premises application. As stated before:

The proposed times of licensable activities:

Sunday - Thursday 23:00 to 00:00
Friday and Saturday 23:00 to 01:00. (Delivery only after 00:00)

The opening hours of the premises:

Sunday - Thursday 11:00 to 00:00

Friday and Saturday 11:00 to 01:00. (Delivery only after 00:00)
This is my reply to the representative and License applicant.

Kind regards,

Bola. Bola Morafa| Licensing Business Support Officer| Customer, Commercial
& Service Delivery Barking Town Hall Town Hall Square Barking IG11 7LU
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